WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
2/22/21

TO: 		[All team members and other recipients]
FROM:		Andrew Nesler
SUBJECT:	Status report for week 2/22/21

I. RED FLAGS: Same bookings feature conflicts with clients needs

II. ISSUES:  Search bar could be better attached to header, learning curves with elementor 

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates):

2/17/21
· Get everyone on the same page 
· Begin developing in WP environment 
· Address new issues within WP environment
· Fixed minor issues on product and home pages
2/22/21
· Matching theme to butler style guide: Cart, search submit and some other minor details (Colton)
· Back to products button

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (dates):

· Match website theme to buter style guide (colton)
· Organize intro products page to accommodate all possible garment attributes, which will redirect to a new gallery based on that selection
· Clean up homepage, redirect shoppers to product page


Notes for Sylius install: 
$ wget http://getcomposer.org/composer.phar
$ php composer.phar create-project sylius/sylius-standard project
$ cd project
$ yarn install
$ yarn build
$ php bin/console sylius:install
$ php bin/console server:start
$ open http://localhost:8000/
